MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Gorman, Administrator

Cc: Mayor McConnell and Members of the Assembly
From: Stan Eliason, Harb.oz T

Date: May 17" 2016

Subject: Alaska Harbor Rates

Yearly stall rate based upon a 40’ vessel

City Annual rate Increase notes
Juneau (Statter Harbor) $4,054.05 no increase

Juneau (Douglas, Harris and Aurora Harbors) $2,409.75 no increase

Homer $2,157.58 no increase

Seward $2,136.15 no increase

Kodiak $1,937.25 7% increase this year
Petersburg $1,812.60 no increase

Valdez $1,792.25 no increase

Sitka- proposed 5% 51,780.38

Ketchikan-outside city limits $1,717.63 7% increase this year
Cordova $1,716.30 no increase

Dutch Harbor $1,650.60 no increase
Wrangell $1,485.00 no increase
Ketchikan-within city limits $1,446.38 7% increase this year
Haines $1,260.00 increase this fall

Hoonah $1,134.00 no increase



MEMORANDUM

Daily rate based upon a 40’ vessel

Homer $52.00
Wrangell S44.00
Cordova $39.60
Sitka $37.20
Valdez $30.80
Kodiak $30.00
Hoonah $24.00
Petersburg $24.00
Juneau $22.00
Haines $22.00

Dutch Harbor $14.85



